

UO Safety Advisory Committee

May 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Attendance: "X" indicates present

	PRIMARY MEMBERS		ALTERNATE MEMBERS		Ex Officio Members	Ex Officio Members
Х	Ruby Thompson (SEIU)		Louie Vidmar (SEIU)		André Le Duc (SRS)	
Х	Dean Walton (United Academics)		TBD (United Academics)			
	Shawn Kahl (OA Council)		Sarah Allen (OA Council)	Х	Laurie Graham (EHS)	
	Chris Meade (Human Resources)	Х	Brittney Jayne (Human Resources)		TBD- EHS-1	
X	Theodora Ko Thompson (SEIU)		Gary Malone (SEIU)		Lisa Taylor (SRS)	
	Emily Matlock (EC Cares)		Jackie Christiansen (EC Cares)		Deb Donning (SRS)	
X	David Flock (EMU)		Mike Barr (EMU)	X	Ferenc Tiszavari	
	Ruben Moreno Eusse (Housing)		Farrah Meade (Housing)			
X	Scott Geeting (UOPD)		TBD (UOPD)		VISITORS / GUESTS	
Х	Al Diaz Jr (Student Rec Center)		Cody Weaver (SRC)			
Х	Michael Philley (CPFM)	Х	Kevin Farthing (CPFM)			
	Steve Stuckmeyer (EHS)	Х	Haily Griffith (EHS)			
	Cy Abbott (GTFF)		Zayd Hammoudeh (GTFF)			
	Wade Young-Jelinek (OA Council)	Х	Jeffrey Billington (COD)			
Х	Krista Osburn (Athletics)		TBD			
	Debra McLaughin (University Health Services)		TBD			

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS			
Accident/Injury Report	The committee reviewed the April 2022 Accident & Incident Summary Report.	• There was a question about how and why a cabinet fell. Question was regarding if it was overloaded or incorrectly installed. Investigation was inconclusive. Collapse did not cause injury, but would have if it had struck someone. Ferenc reminded everyone to not install cabinets by yourself. Call CPFM. Wall penetrations could have asbestos. Trades Maintenance employees will follow asbestos procedures and will also ensure that the cabinets are securely and correctly installed.			

Review	The committee reviewed the February	 Theo had a question about the strain/sprain injuries from lifting heavy items. She wanted to know if this was a requirement for the job. Yes, there are some jobs that require ability to lift heavy items, however team lifting and use of carts are always recommended. Ferenc reminded the team about relevant trainings in EHS. The April meeting minutes were approved by the committee. 			
Minutes	meeting minutes.				
OLD BUSINESS:	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS			
	Discussion regarding the cabinet falling.	Haily indicated that the Safety Team can make a Safety Sheet on this topic.			
	 Concern with the locked exit at Global Scholars courtyard. 	Ferenc reported that he investigated the issue with the Fire Marshal. The doors are now unlocked.			
	OR22 Worlds is coming soon	Championships.uoregon.edu has details on what to expect.			
NEW	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS			
BUSINESS:					
BUSINESS:	 Discussion about meeting venue for future meetings. Choices were all in person, all remote, hybrid of each. 	Vote was taken and the hybrid option won. Folks wishing to meet in person can meet at 1715 Franklin EOC, Rm 271. Online participants click the link in the meeting request. No need to RSVP which option you will take.			
BUSINESS:	meetings. Choices were all in person, all	person can meet at 1715 Franklin EOC, Rm 271. Online participants click the link in the meeting request. No need to RSVP which option you will			
BUSINESS:	 meetings. Choices were all in person, all remote, hybrid of each. Haily gave an update on the 2 new OSHA regulations. Heat Illness Prevention and 	 person can meet at 1715 Franklin EOC, Rm 271. Online participants click the link in the meeting request. No need to RSVP which option you will take. Both rules go into effect soon. It's focused on outdoor workers, but will apply to some indoor workers too. Training classes are coming soon, 			
BUSINESS:	 meetings. Choices were all in person, all remote, hybrid of each. Haily gave an update on the 2 new OSHA regulations. Heat Illness Prevention and Wildfire Smoke Exposure Ruby asked the committee for ideas on how 	 person can meet at 1715 Franklin EOC, Rm 271. Online participants click the link in the meeting request. No need to RSVP which option you will take. Both rules go into effect soon. It's focused on outdoor workers, but will apply to some indoor workers too. Training classes are coming soon, check MyTrack to sign up. Dean Walton shared that he will be visiting OIMB next week and will promote SAC while there. Ruby asked the committee to give her names 			